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NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 31" Annual General Meeting of Members of the Company will be held on Monday 31st
October, 2016 at 02:00 P.M. at Salman Noman Enterprises Limited, 3-K.M. Balloki Road, Bhal Pheru (Distt: Kasur) to
transact the following business:-

1. Recitation from HOLY QURAAN,

2. To confirm the minutes of the Last Annual General Meating.

3. To receive and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2016 together
with the Directors' and Auditors Report thereon.

4, To appoint auditors and fix their remuneration for the year 2016-2017. M/s. Mushtag & Company
Chartered Accountants, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

5. To consider any other business with the permission of the Chief.
By Order of the Board
Lahore; (MUHAMMAD SAEED)
Dated: October 10, 2016 Company Secretary
NOTE:
1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 25", 2016 to October 31"

2016 (both days inclusive).

2, A member entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting may appoint proxy. Proxies, in order to be
effective must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

3. Shareholders who have deposited their shares into Central Depository Company are ;'erisel:l to bring
their National |dentity Card alongwith their CDC account number at the meeting venue.

4, Shareholders are requested to notify the change in address, if any, immediately
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Vision:

To strive for excellence through commitment, integrity, honesty and team work.

Mission:

The mission of company is to operate state of the art spinning machinery capable of producing high quality
carded cotton and blended yarn for knitting and weaving.

The company will conduct its operations prudently assuring customer satisfaction and will provide profits
and growth to its shareholders through:

Providing quality products and services to our customers mainly engaged in the manufacturing
oftextile products.

Manufacturing of cotton and blended yarn as per the customers' requirements and market
demand.

Exploring the global market with special emphasis on Europe, USAand Far East.

Keeping pace with the rapidly changing technology by continuously balancing, modernization
and replacement (MBR) of plant and machinery.

Enhancing the profitability by improved efficiency and cost controls.

Recruiting, developing, motivating and retaining the personnel having exceptional ability and
dedication by providing them good working conditions, performance based compensation,
attractive benefit program and opportunity for growth.

Protecting the environment and contributing towards the economic strength of the country and
function as a good corporate citizen.

|
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the board of directors, | take pleasure to present Annual Report along with the Audited Accounts of
the company pertaining to the financial year ending on June 30, 2016

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The Company showed a loss after tax Rs.183 476,655 million for the year where as it was Rs. 125,470,768 for
the last year. The Financial results are summarized hereunder:-

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
SALES 1,129,820,767 1,266,758,386
GROSS LOSS : (172,080,736) (120,681,320)
OPERATING LOSS (197,142,770) (143,320,539)
FINANCIAL EXPENSES - (48,143,971) (44,377,868)
TAXATION ' 61,810,085 62,227,639
NET LOSS AFTER TAX (183,476,655) (125,470,768)
LOSS PER SHARE (41.07) (28.09)

The year under review was the worse year because the rates of polyester and cotton and other material declined
and yam prices declined double as compared to raw material. The wages of Labor were increased about 8.33%
from Rs. 12000 to 13000. The Government also had taken few steps which were disaster for spinning industry in
textile sector as they allowed duty free import of yam from India and imposed anti-dumping duty on import of raw
material from China. The main reason of loss was due to curtailment of working capital lines by financial
institutions, fall in sale price of yarn, electricity and gas crisis, major consumption rate variance; low quality
cotton resulted in lower yield and other fixed production overheads. The rates of yarn fgll like nose dip wherever
the cost of yarn increased as compared to previous year. Several units of spinning were closed during the year
due to heavy losses but the management of your company tried to find out different counts which were viable and
have good market,

This has been another difficult year due to economic challenges facing the country, prevailing law and order
conditions, ever increasing competition in the spinning sectors and increasing demand of quality yarn coupled
with other problems of shortage of working capital.

Despite these circumstances the management has taken various steps to reduce cost of electricity and
improve the quality and productivity.

[0g]
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COSTCONTROL

The management has instituted the cost control and efiiciency approach. Cosl control measures and efficiency has been a continuing
pursuitofthe management. However the costs have risen due to overall inflationary trend in almost all areas of overheads and shortage
of energylike Gas and Electricity also increased cost of Production..

Eamings per ordinary shares amountto Rs. (41.07) in current yearas compared to Rs. {28.09) inlastyear.

ADDITION TOFIXEDASSETS
During the year under review, the company has made addition of Rs.6.496 million in plant and machinery to enhance the profitability and
toimprove the quality of yarn as well,

FUTUREOUTLOOK

Moving forward, outiook for textile industry is likely to remain challenging. However, the management of the company is continuously
making efforts in order to improve the profitability of the company. The reduction in yam market seems to continuous in year 2016-17 also
and If import of yam from India not to be monitored seriously the spinning sector of Pakistan will be affected badly. Now the company is
planning to produce high quality of Cation yarn with the better machinery setup.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directors has taken necessary steps to comply with the provisions of code of corporats govemance as incorperated in the
listing regulations of Pakistan stock exchange. Statement of the compliance with the code of comporale govemance is annexed.

Statement on Corporate & Financial Reporting Framework
The Company complies with the Code in the following manner,

a. The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and change in equity.

Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.

¢. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements. Accounting estimates
are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d. Intemational Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in the preparation of financial statements and
any departure there from has been adequately disclosed and explained.

e. Thesystemofintemal control s sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a gaing concern.

-

There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate govemance, as detailed in the listing regulations.

F |

Keeping in view the increased requirement of working capital due to high rates of raw material and finances required for re-
payment of loans, it is considered necessary o conserve cash resources. The Direclors, therefore, have decided not to
recommend cash dividend. We have prepared and circulated a statement of ethics and business strategy among directors and

employees.

i.  The company operates an un-funded gratuity scheme for its employees and provision has been made in the accounts
accordingly.
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j-  Theboard ofdirectors has adopted a mission statement arldastalanlentufnveral_l corporate strategy.
k. During the year under review five meetings of the Board of Direclors were held and attendance positions is hereunder:
Name of Director Number of Meetings attended
Mr. NaumanAlmas
Mrs. Shamim Akthar
Mrs. Fareeha Pervalz
Mrs. ShumailaAzeem
Mr. Waseem K. Hag
Mr. ShoaibAKhan
Mr. Muhammad Azhar Amin
~ Mr.Naveed Ahmed
Audit committee

The Board of Directors in compliance of the code of corporate governance has eslablished Audit Committee. It comprises three
members, of whom one are independent non-executive director and two non-executive directors. The names of its members are given in
the Company profile. .

L= - - T L

The terms of reference of the Audit Committes is based on the scope as defined by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
{SECP) and the guidelines given by the Board of Directors from time to time to improve the system and procedures.

Within the framework of terms of reference determined by the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee, among other things, will appoint
the external auditors and review of periodic accounts,

HR and Remuneration Committee

The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Committee. It comprises three members, of whom two are non-executive directors
including the chairman of the commitiee. The name of members are given in the company profile,

- Auditors

The present auditors Messrs Mushtaq & Company, Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment.

Pattern of shareholding

The pattern of shareholding as reqmred by Section 236 of the Companies Ordinance 1984 and under Code of Corporate Govemanca is
enclosed.

Going Concern

Without qualifying their oginion, Company's auditors, in their report, have drawn your attention lo note 2.2 to the financial statements,
which states that the Company’s current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rs. 436.886 million, and its accunmulated losses stood
at Rs. 363.512 million. These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the
Company's ability fo continue as a going concern. These financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis on the
grounds that the company will be able to achieve satisfactory levels of profitability in the future based on plan drawn up by the
management for this purpose and bringing its liabilities to serviceable levels and availability of the adequale working capital from its
lenders and sponsors.

Iﬁ
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To substantiate its going concern assumption:

i Directors and sponsors of the company, have invested as short term non-interest bearing loans net
amounting to Rs. 8.000 million (June 2015: Nil) during the period. During the preceding period the
directors of the company has invested Rs.64.561 million as long term interest bearing loans thus,
making the total loan amounting to Rs. 138.684 million. Also they would continue such suppertin future,

ii The management has prepared a five years future plan showing profitability. Management believes that,
company will be able to achieve satisfactory levels of profitability in the future base on the plans drawn
up by the management for this purpose.

il The management has also undertaken adequate steps towards the reduction of fixed cost and
expenses which are at various stages of implementation. Such steps include, but not limited to,
rightsizing of the men power, resource conservation, close monitoring of other fixed cost etc. The
management s certain to generate sufficient savings as consequences of adapting all such measures.

iv The management also applied to the financial institutions for settlement and restructuring of overdue of
the company. Managementis confident that financial institution will respond positively to the request.

Further refer to paragraph (a) in the Auditor's Report Al Baraka Bank has not responded to the balance
confirmation request because the Bank has filed a suit against the Company for recovery of Rs. 38.740 million.

Key operating and financial data
Key operating and financial data for the preceding six years is annexed.
Dividend

- As the accounts shows considerable losses for the year therefore no dividend is recommended by the Board of
Directors in their meeting for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Statutory payments

There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and cha rges that are outstanding as on June
30, 2016 except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

Corporate restructuring and business expansion

Company has currently no plans for corporate restructuring, business expansion and discontinuance of
" operations. : '

Acknowledgement

The Directors of the Company wish to thanks its bankers for their continued support and wish to place on record
their appreciation towards the employees for their dedicated services and hard work without which all this would
have notbeen possible.

For&on hmf Bn@yﬁ oard

NAUMANALMAS
Chief Executive .

Lahore,
Dated: October 10, 2016

[08]
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KEY G AND FINANCIAL X YEARS:
e 206 | 2015 | 2014 | 2013 | 2012 2011
Rupées
Earning and Distribufion
Sale-net 1,129,820,767 | 1,266,758.386 | 1,447,051,095 | 1,284,222,860 | 1,533,227 575 | 1,847 895,714
Profit / {loss) before Tax (245,286,740)| (187698407  (52,071,074) (9,476,480} {122.?20.629:_: 43,793,869
Tax 61,810,085 62,227,639 4,546,793 4,510,272} 89221 26,800,680
Met Eamning / (loss) (183, 476,655)) (125470,768) (47524,281)| (13.986,752)| (123.612.840) 16,848,180
Dividend : - - - - =
Relained {_u;ed} in Business (183,476,655)] (125470,768)  (47,524,281)| (13,986,752)| (123612,840)| 16,884,180
Net Eaming / (loss) per share (41.07) (28.00) {10.64) (3.13) (2767) 4.04
Dividend declared per share - - - - - 7% Bonus
Share |
Break up value per share 71.38 48.60 63.13 T2.80 60.32 94.15
|Financial Position
Share Capital 44 670,380 44 670,360 44,670,360 44 670,360 44 670,360 41,748,000
Accumulated Profit / (loss) (363,511,942) :192.963.61_1]| (79,509,328)| (44,307,513)] (44,282913)| 71,776,237
Ssl.;rgll.lms onrevaluation of fixed | 351,704,020 | 365,385,664 316,841,519 | 324 B26.853 | 269,044,003 279,520,053
- 32862438 | 217092413 282,002,551 325,189,700 | 269,431,450 | 393,044,250
Long term loans & deferred liabilies| 333,352,886 | 431,365,267 | 455980904 | 477122412 | 514,738,120 | 463,960,068
Total Capital Employed 366,215325 | 648457680 737,992,455 802,312,112 | 784,169,570 | 857,005,258
R:apresenhe_ﬁ
Fived Assels TOE071,755 | 827231473 788,647,359 799,665,750 | 738,323,526 | 767847544
Long term Deposit 7,020,480 | 7,029,480 7,119,480 7185489 | 14,803,306 | 14,308,306
Met Current Assets / (Current (436,885,911)| (185803,273) (57,774,384) (4,539,127) 31,042,738 74,849,408
Liabilities)
[09]
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) contained in Regulation No. 35 of
listing regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a
listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the following manner:

1. The company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors and directors representing minority
interests on its board of directors. At present the board includes:

Category : Names

. Mr.Muhammad Azhar Amin, Mr.Waseem K Haq,
Independent Directors Mr. Naveed Ahmed
Executive Directors _ Mr.Noman Almas, Mrs.Shamim Akhtar
Non-Executive Directors Mrs.Fareeha Pervaiz, Mrs. Shumaila Azeem,

The independent directors meets the criteria of independence under clause5.19.1 .(b)ofthe CCG.

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including
this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable).

3. Allthe resident directors of the company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any .
: loan to a banking company, a DFI or an NBF! or, being a broker of a stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by
that stock exchange.

4. Nocasual vacancy occurring on the board of directors.

5. Thecompany has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate
it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

6. The board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the company.
Acomplete re-:‘gdnf particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has
been maintained. _

7. Allthe powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including appointment and
determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO, other executive and non-executive
directors, have been taken by the board / shareholders.

8. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the board for
this purpose and the board met atleast once in every quarter. Written notices of the board meetings, along with agenda
and working papers, were circulated atleast seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were
appropriately recorded and circulated.

9. The board has arranged directors fraining program for Mr. Noman Almas and he got certification as Certified Director (as
required by the Code of Corporate Govemnance issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan) in
November, 2014 under director fraining program held by the University of Lahore. '

10. The board has approved new appointment of Mr. Rashid Hussain as CFO and Mr. Muhammad Saeed as Company
Secretary, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment. Head of Internal Auditors remains
unchanged.
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11. The direclors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code of Comporate

14.

15

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

23.

Lahore:

Dated: October 10, 2016

Governance and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.
The financial statements of the company were duly endorsed by CEQ and CFO before approval of the board.

The directors, CEO and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of tha company other than that disclosed in the
patierm of shareholding.

'éhua company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code of Corporate
Vermance. .

The board has formed an Audit Committee. It comprises three members, of whom two are non-executive directors and
the chairman of the commitiea is an independent director.

The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarier prior to approval of interim and final results of
the company and as required by the Code of Corporate Governance. The terms of reference of the commities have been
formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Commitiee. It comprises three members, of whom two are non-
executive directors and the chairman of the commitiee is an independent director,

The board has set up an effective internal audit function, who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the
purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality
control review program of the ICAP, that they or any of the pariners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not
hold shares of the company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with Intemational Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associaled with them have not been appointed lo provide other services exceptin
accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this

regard.

The 'closed period', prior to the announcement of interim/final results, and business decisions, which may materially
aﬂ;c:ta ﬁle{rgmrkﬂ price of company's securities, was determined and infimated to directors, employees and stock
exchange(s).

Mal.;aﬁauprina sensitive information has been disseminated among all market pariicipants at once through stock
exchange.

The company has complied with the requirements relating to maintenance of register of persons having access to inside
information by designated senlor management officer in a timely manner and maintained proper record including basis
forinclusion or exclusion of names of persons from the said list. :

We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the Code of Carporate Govemance have been complied except

the Head of Intemal Auditor, lowards which reasonable progress is being made by the company to seek compliance by
the end of next accounting year.

Forand On Eahamnard of Directors.
(NOMANALMAS)
Chief Executive m
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

On the Statement of Compliance with Best Practices of the Code of Corporate Govemnance

We have reviewed the enclosed statement of m.mpliance with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance
(“the Code") prepared by the Board of Directors of Salman Noman Enterprises Limited for the year ended June 30, 2016 o cm'_nph,r
with the Code contained in regulation 5.19 of the Rule book anakjsI:ar! Stock Exchange Limited.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of Directors of the company. Our
responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified, whether the statement of compliance
reflects the status of the company’s compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance and report if it does not
and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the company's
personnel and review of various documents prepared by the company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and intemnal control
systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board's
statement on internal control covers all the risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such intemal controls, the
company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Code requires the company to place before the audit committee and upon recommendation of audit committee, places before
the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out
on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price
and recording proper justification for using such altemate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance
of this requirement to the extent of approval of related party fransactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at
arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the statement of compliance does not

appropriately reflect the company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices contained in the Code as
applicable to the company for the year ended June 30, 2016.

LAHORE: MUSHTAQ & COMPANY

Dated: October 10, 2016 Chartered Accountants
Engagement Partner:

Zahid Hussain Zahid, ACA
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AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed Balance Sheet of Salman Noman Enterprises Limited as at June 30, 2016 and the related profit
and loss account, stalement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement, and statement of changes in equity together with the
notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which,
tothe best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the company’s management to establish and maintain a system of intemal control, and prepare and
present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of the companies
Ordinance, 1984. Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

We conducted our sudit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any material
misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the above said
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant estimates made by the management, as well
as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion and, after due verifications, we report that; .

(a) We have not received the response to our balance confirmation request from Al-Baraka Bank Pakistan Limited for liability
against finance lease amounting to Rs. 34.863 million.

(b) in our opinion, except for the matters referred in paragraph (a), proper books of accounts have been kept by the company
as required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984;
{c) inour opinion; -
(i} - except for the matters referred in paragraph (a) , the Balance Sheet and profit and loss account together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement
with the books of accounts and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied;

(ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the company's business; and

(i) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were in accordance
with the objects of the company; ;

(d) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the matters
referred in paragraph (a), the Balance Sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow
statement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984, in
the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at June 30, 2016
and of the loss, comprehensive loss, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

(e} in our opinion no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980).

(f Without further qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 2.2 in the financial statements which indicates that the
company incurred a net loss of Rupees 183.477 million during the year ended June 30, 2016 and, as of that date, the
company’s current liabilities exceeds its current assets by Rupees 436.886 million. These conditions, along with other
matters as explained in note 2.2 indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern. These financial statements, however, have been prepared on the going
concem basis on the assumptions as detailed in aforesaid note.

. MUSHTAQ & COMPANY
LAHORE: Chartered Accountants
Dated: October 10, 2016 Engagement Partner:

Zahid Hussain Zahid, ACA

[13]
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The annexed nofes from T to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2016
2016 2015
© . Note Rupees Rupees

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized capital
10,000,000 (June 30, 2015: 10,000,000) ordinary
shares of Rs.10 each 100,000,000 100,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 5 44,670,360 44,670,360
Accumulated loss (363,511,942) (192,963,611)

{318,841,582) {148,293,251)
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, _
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6 351,704,020 365,385,664
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Lang term financing from banking companies T B2,009,746 96,361,746
Long term financing from directors and others 8 138,683,905 138,683,905
Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 9 29,509,827 49,783,206
Defarrad liabilities 10 . 33,491,005 96,878,097
Long term loans from others 11 45,658,313 49,658,313
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 12 420,653,974 253,044,925
Accrued mark up / interest 13 . 50,876,351 21,602,346
‘Short term borrowings 14 212,455,654 179,758,004
Current portion of non current liabilities 15 121,597,769 90,350,651
Provision for taxation 1,968,307 1,868,307

807,552,056 546,724,234
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 16
1,173,767,380 1,195,181,914
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BALANCE SHEET
AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

2016 2015
Note Rupees Rupees
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 17 786,071,755 827,231,473
Long term deposits 18 7,020,480 7,029,480
CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 18 58 254 400 60,688,450
Stock in trade 20 226,822,518 209,701,247
Trade debts - unsecured (considered good) 24,190,499 39,385,644
Loans and advances i 21 21,063,357 16,569,210
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 22 453,766 -
Other receivables 23 183,900 13,500,000
Tax refunds due from Govemment 24 27,703,249 19,284,556
Cash and bank balances 25 11,994 447 1,791,855
370,666,145 360,920,961

1,173,767,380

1,195,181,914

FTn
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-

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Sales - net

Cost of sales

Gross (loss) [ profit

Other operating income
Distribution cost
Administrative expenses
Other operating expanses
Finance cost

Loss before taxation

- Taxation
Loss for the year after taxation

Loss per share - basic and diluted

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Loss for the year after taxation

Other comprehensive income for the year

ltem that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account:

Remeasurement on staff retirement benefits
Impact of defarred tax

Total other comprehensive (loss) - net of tax

Total comprehensive loss for the year

The annexed notes from 1 to 41 form an integral part of these finan

(18]
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2016 2015
Note Rupeeas Rupees
26 1,129,820,767 1,266,758,366
27 (1,301,901,085) (1,387,439,706)
{172,080,318) {120,681,320)
28 467,835 346,856
29 (590,188) (B840,175)
30 (23,564,291) (22,110,913)
31 (1,375,806) (34,987)
32 (48,143,971) (44,377,868)
(245,286,740) (187,698,407)
33 61,810,085 62,227,639
(183,476,655) (125,470,768)
35 (41.07) (28.09)
2016 2015
Note Rupees Rupees
(183,476,655) (125,470,768)
(1,076,170) (974,513)
322,851 292,354
(753,319) (682,159)
(184,229,975) (126,152,927)

cial statements.

DIRECTOR




SALMAN NOMAN ENTERPRISES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

A) CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTVITIES
Loass before taxation
Adiustments for:
Depreciation
Provision for staff retiremint benefits - gratuity
Exchange loss on revaluation of supplier credit
Profit on bank deposits
Finance cost

Lossf(Gain) on disposal of properly, plant and equipment

{Los=) / Profit before working capital changes
Working capital changes
{Increasa) / decrease In current assets

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

Stock in trade

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and short lerm prepaymeants
Other receivables

Tax refund due from Governmeant

Increase [ (decrease) in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Cash gensrated from operations
Paymants for:

Finance cost

Staff retiremant benefits - gratuity

Income laves

Met cash generated from operating activities
B} CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Froceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Fixed capital expenditures
Long term doposits
Profit on bank deposits

Nat cazh used In Investing activitios
C) CASH FLOWS FROM IFIN.A.N!:ING ACTIVITIES

Increase in:

Long term loan obtalned from directors - net
Short term  bormmowings

Payrnents for:

Lang term financing

Liabliities against assets subject to finance lease
Dividend pald

Met cash (used in) / generated from financing activities
Het decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

]
The annexed notes from 1 to fi

CHIEFJEXGCUTIVE

Annual Report l 2016

2016 2015
Rupeas Rupaas
(245.286,740) {187.698,407)
37,553,013 aA7.776,158
7.055,429 6,677,872
1,104,823 -
(21.030) (77.643)
48,143,971 44,377,868
(448,805) -
(153,002,162) (98,944,152)
2,434,041 3,250, 260
(17.121,271) 67,080,338
15,185,144 22,853,742
(4,494,147 (7.261,444)
{453, 766) 251,852
13,316,100 (12,902,887
140,790 {77,021}
8,016,880 73,212,939
160,951,007 99,908,744
16,965,735 74,177.531
(18,869,066 (35,315 444
(9.385,665) (5,702,424
(1,901,441 (3.825,755
(30,157,072) {44,643,623)
(13,181,337) 20,533,908
550,000 -
(&, 498 480) (2,456,293)
= 80,000
21.030 77,843
(5,925,460) (2,2688,650)
- 64,561,392
32,697,650 (70,747.712)
- (16.287.177)
(3,378,261) (4,796,001)
= (4.825)
28,318,389 (27.284,323)
10,202,592 (39,064)
1,791,855 1,830,919
11,994,447 1,791,855

ral part of these financial Mamﬂ;@& . [l

: DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
Issued, i
subscribed and u“::;::“:’l'"‘“d Total
paid up capital P *Hioes)
Rupees ——

Balance as at June 30, 2014 44 670,360 (79,509,328) (34,838,968) °
Total comprehensive loss for the year - (126,152,927) {126,152 ,927)
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment on account of incremental depreciation - net of
tax .

- 12,698,644 12,698,644
Balance as at June 30, 2015 44,670,360 (192,963,611) (148,293,251)
Total comprehensive loss for the year - (184,229,973) (184,229,975)
Transfer from surplus on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment on account of incremental depreciation - net of
tax i

- 13,681,644 13,681,644
Balance as at June 30, 2016 44,670,360 . {363,511,942) {318,841,582)

The annexed notes from 1 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements,

B

CHIEREXECUTIVE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FDR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

STATUS AND ACTIVITIES

The company was incorporated in Paklalnn on Movembar 05, 1985 as a Public Limited Company under the Companies Ordinancs, 1984, The
registorad office and mills of the company are situated st 03 kilometer Bhal Pharu, Tehsil Chunian, District Kasur, The company s listed on
Pakgitan stock oxchange limited. The principal business of the company Is manufacturing and sale of yam,

BASIS OF PREPARATION

L]

21

23

Statement of compliance

These financial siatermenis have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Crdinance, 1584 (the
Ordinanca) and the approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such
Intamational Financial Reporttng Standards (IFRS) issuad by the Intermational Accounting Standard Board and Islamic Financial
Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institule of Charored Accountants of Pakistan as are notiied under the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives izsued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Wharever the requirements of the
Companies Ordinance, 1884 of dieclives issued by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan differ with the
requirements of IFRS or IFAS, the réqmmmnls of the Companies Ordinanco, 1984 or the requiremonts of the said dlmctlvm
prevail.

Golng concern assumption

Duwring the yoar, tho Company incurred loss amounling o Rs. 183.477 milion (June 30, 2015 Rs, 125471 mitllon) and has
reported accumulated losses amounting to RS, 363512 millon (June 30, 2015: Rs, 192.964 milion) at the year end. In addition,
the Companmy's currant liabilities exceeded its u_..m‘nl asscts by Rs, 436,888 million (June 30, 2015; Rs. 185.803 million) at the
year end. This resuits in severs liquidity crisis and inability of the company to comply with loan agresments and inability to pay
long term financing from financial instilutions amounling to Rs. 86872 million, shorl term: borrowing amounting to Rs. 26.600
millien ond accrued markup Rs. 34.654 milion. The main reason of loss was due io curtaliment of working capital lines by
financial institutions, fall In sale price of yam, electricity and gas orisis, major consumplion rate variance, low guality cotion
resulted in lowar yield and other fixed production overheads. These conditions along with adversekey financial ratios  indicate the
exislence of material uncerteinty which may cast significant doubt about the company's ability to continue as a going concem
and therafors, it may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its [fabilities in the normal course of business.

Thaee financial statements have besn prepared on going concem assumption on the basis of following mitigating factors:

i The management has propared fiveyears future plan showing profitability. Managernent believes that, company will be
able to achieve satisfactory levels of profitability in the Tuture based on the plans drawn up by the management for this

) purpose;

[ Directors and sponsors of the company, have invested as short term non-interest bearing loans nel amounting o Rs.
B.00 milkon during the parkod. They would also continue such support In future.

i Tha managemant has also underinken ndequale steps lowards the reduction of flxed cosl and expenses which ar al
varous stages of implementation. Such steps inclede, but not limited to, rightsizing of the men power, resource
conservation, close moniloring of other fixed cost etc. The management is cartain to generate sufficient savings as
consequences of adapting all such measures; and

v The management has also applied to the financial institulions for settfement and restructuring of overdua of the
company. Managemenl is confident thal financial institulion will respond positively to the request.

The managemant anficipates that above sleps will not only bring the Company out of the oxisting financial crisis bul also
conlfibute significantly towards the improvement of the company financial posithon in the foresesable future,

Functional and presentation currency

Thesa financial statemants are presenled in Pak Rupees, which |8 the company's functional and presentation currency and
figures are rcunded 1o tha neares] rupees,

Standards, mrpm-tm and amendmants te publlshed approved accounting standards

Standards, lnhrprrllthru and Imlh:ll'hiﬁt‘l to published approved ting standards that are sffective n tho
currant year

The following standards, amendments and interprotations of approvied accounting standards will bo affective for the accounting

poriod beginning on or after 1 July 2015 and Company does not expect to have any material / significant ‘changes in its
accounting palicy axcopl for disclosures, where applicable:

IFR3 10 "Consolidated Financial Statemants’ — (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015) replaces the
part of 145 27 "Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements’. IFRS 10 is not lkely o have any impact on the financial
statemants of the Company .

IFRE 11 “Joint Armangements’ (effective for annual periods baginning on or after 1 January 2015) replaces AS 31 ‘Interests in
Joint Venlures®'. IFRS 1t is. not likely 1o have any impact on the financial statements of the Company.

IFRE 12 'Dinclosure of interest in Other Entitios” (elfective for annual perods beginning on or after 1 January 2015). The adoplion
of this standard is not like to have an impact on Company's financial statements.

IFRE 13 “Fair Value Measuromant’ effective lor annual pericds baginning on or after 1 January 2015) dofines fair value, establishes
a framewark for measuring fair value and sets out disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. IFRS 13 explains how o
maeasure fair valuo whon it s required by other IFRSs. It does nol introduss now fair valuve measuremants, nar doed il aliminate
the practicability exceptions to fair value measuraments that currently ocdst in certain standards, The adoption of this standard
;lna: nal have malerial impact on Company’s financial statements excep! lor some disclosures,

The olher new standards, amendments o approved accounling standards and interpretations that are mandatory for the financial

yuar boginning on July 1, 2015 are considerad nat 1o be relevant or 1o have any significant effect on tha Company’s financial

rup-url.irlg and operatons, J_'I_B-]
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‘242 MNew accounting standards, amendments to existing approved accounting standards and inhar:pruhlim': that are
issued but not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the Company

L IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ {eflective for periods beginning on or afler January 01, 2018). IASE has published the complete
version of IFRS 9, ‘Finandial instruments’, which replaces the guidance in 145 39. This final version includes requirements on the
classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities; it also includes an expected credit losses modal thal replaces
the incumed loss impairment model used loday. The Company has yet 1o assess the impact of these changes on its financial
slatamenis.

" IFRS 15, ‘Revenuefrom contracts with customers’ is applicabla to accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018. The
1ASE has issued a new standard for the recognition of revenue. This will replace IAS 18 which covers confracts for goods and
services and IAS 11 which covers construction contracts.  The new standard is based on the principle that revenueis recognized
when control of a good or service transfers to a customer — 5o the notion of contral replaces the existiing notion of risks and
rewards. The standard permits @ modified retrospective approach for the adoption. Under this approach entity will recognize
transitional adjustments in relained samings on the date of inilial application, ie. without restaling the comparative peried. They
will only need to apply the new ndes to contracts that are not completad as of the date of initial application. The Company has
yot to assess the impact of this standard on its financial statemants.

" Amendments to IAS 1, ‘Presentation of financial statements’ on the disclosure inltiative are applicable to annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2018, The amendmenls are made in the context of the IASBs Disclosure Initiative, which
explores how financial statement disclosures can be improved. The amendments provide clarifications on a number of issues,
incleding: Materiality - an entity should nol aggregate or disaggregate Information in @ manner that obscures useful information.
Where items are materal, sufficient information must be provided to explain the impact on the financial position or paformance.
Motes- confirmation that the notes do not need to be presented in a particular order. Other comprehensive income{OC1) ansing
from investments accounted for under the equity method - the share of QCI arising from equity-accountad Investments is grouped
based on whether the fems will or will not subsequently be reclassified to profit or less. According to the transitional provisions,
the disclosures in |AS B regarding the adoption of new standards! accounting poficies ame not required for these amendments.
These amendments likely 1o only affects the disclosures in the Company’s financial statements.

B Amendments to IAS 38 Intangible Assels and IAS 16 Properly, plant and equipment (effective for periods beginning on or after
January 01, 2016} intreduce severs restrictions on the use of revenue-basedamortizalion for intangible assets and explicitty state
{hat revenue-baesmethods of depreciation cannot be used for property, plant and eguipment. The rebuttable presumption that the
use of revenus-basedamorization methods for intangible assets Is inappropriate can be ovarcome only when revenue and the
consumption of the economic benefits of the intangible assets are highly correlated, or when the intangible asset is expressed as
a measurs of revenue. The amendments are not [kely to have an impact on Company’s financial slatements.

B Amendments 1o [AS 12, “Income taxes’ are applicable for annual pericds beginning on or after January 1, 2017. The amendment
clarify that the existence of a deductible temparary difference depends solely on a comparison of the camying amount of an asset
and its tax base at the end of the reporting peniod, and is nof affacted by passible fulure changes in the camying amournt or
axpected manner of recovery of the asset. The amendments are not likely to havea material impact on the Company's financial
statements. -

" Amendments 1o IAS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows’ are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017. The
amendment requires disclosures that enable users of financial statements lo evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities, including both changes arising from cash flow and non-cash changes. The amendments are not likely to have a materal
impact on the Company's financial statements. L

L] There are a number of other minor amendments and interpretations 1o ether approved aceounting standards that are not yet
effective and are also not relevant to the company and therefore have not been presented here.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for recognition of siaff
rotirement benefits which are based on actuarial values (net present value), certain items of propery. plant and equipment which are stated
al revalued amaunts and certain financial assets are staled at fair value.

The company's significant accounting policies are stated in note 4. Mot all of these significant policies require the management 1o make
difficult, subjective or complex Judgments or estimates. The following is intended o providean understanding of the policies the management
considers critical because of their complesdty, judgment of estimation involved in their application ard their impact an these financial
statements. Estimates and judgments are.conlinually evaluated and are based on hislorical experience, including expectations of future
events thal are befievedio be reagonable under the circumstances. Thesa judgments involve assumptions or estimates in respect of fulure
avents and the actual results may differ from these estimates. The areas invalvinghigher degree of judgments of complexity or aneas where
assumptions and estimales ase significant to the financial statements are as fallows:

M — — Co— —
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3.5

351
352
353
3.5.4

Provision for taxation

The company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by the appellate authorities, Insiances where
the company’s view differs from the view taken by the income tax department at the assessment stage and where the company
considers thal its view on items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilities.

Staff retirement benefits - gratuity

Certain actuarial assumpltions have been adopted as disclosed in relevantnete to the financial stalements for valuation of prasent
value of defined benefit cbligation.

Financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation techniques based
on assumplions that are dependent on markel conditions existing al balance sheet dato.

Property, plant and equipment

The company reviews recoverableamount, useful life | residual value and possible impaiment on an annual basis. Any changes,
it material in the estimates in future years might affect the carmying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and
equipment wilh a corresponding a‘l'f&t: on the ﬂEpre::mhun charge and impairmeant.

Other areas involvinga hial'ﬂrdaﬁmanfiuﬁgmnl or complexity, or areas where assumplions and estimates are significant to the
financial stalements are as follows.

Provision for doubtful debts
Estimation of nel realizable value
Computation of deferred taxation
Disclosure of contingencies

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of theses financial statements are set out belr.rw These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.

4.1

Taxatlon

Income tax expense compises ;wmzm and deferred tax. Income tax expensa is recognized in ﬁ're-pmﬁtmd loss a&ﬂml.. axcept
to the exttent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which case il is recognized in equity.

Current

Provision for current taxation [s based on taxability of cartain income streams of the company under presumpiive / Bnel b moime
al the applicable tax rates and remaining income streams chargeabla at current rate of taxation under the normal i regime after
taking into account tax credit and lax rebales available, if any. The charge for current tax includes any adjustment to past years
liabilities.

Deferred

‘Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet liability method for all tempaorary differences at the balance sheet dats between

tax basis of assels and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary diferences and deforred tax assets are recognized for all
deductible temparary differences and carry forward of unused lax losses and lax credits o the axtant thot it is probable that future
taxable profils will be avallable against which deferredtax asset can be ulilized, except where the deferred tax asset relating fo
the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability that, at the timo of transaction, affects
neither the accounting nor laxable profits,

Tha carrying amount of deferrediax assels is reviewedat each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficiant taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized,

Deferredtax asset and liability is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or
the liahility is setfled, based on the rates (and tax laws) thal have been enacled or substantively enacted at the balance sheel

date,
[21]
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4.2  Trade and other payables
Liabilities for trade and other payables are carried at their cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future
for goods and services received whether or not billed to the company.
4.3 Provisions
A provision is recegnized in the balance sheat when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event,
and it is probable that an out Now of resource embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.
44 | Borrowings and borrowing costs
Borrowings are recorded at the proceeds received. Finance cosls are accounted for on an accrual basis and are included In
current liabliities to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.
Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these are incumed except to the extent the bnrrnmngmata
that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset Such bomowing costs are
capialized as part of the cost of that asset up o the date of ils commissioning.
45 Revenue recognition :
Revenueis recognized on dispatch of goods or on performance of services. Return on deposils is recognized on a time proportion
basis by reference to the principal oulstanding and the applicable rate of retum.
46  Property, plant and equipment - owned
Recognition .
Property, plant and aquipment except for freehold land are stated at cost / revaluationless accumulated depreciation and any
identified impairment loss. Freehold land is stated at cost / revaluation less any identified impairment loss. Cost of tangible
assets consists of hislorical cost pertaining to erection / construction period and other dumnﬂf atfributable cost of bringing the
assel to working condition.
Subsequent cosls are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
prebable that future economic benefits associated with the ilem will Now to the company and the cost of the tem can be
measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are charged o income statement during the pericd In which they are
incurmed.
Depreciation
Depreciation on all items of property, plant and equipment except for freehold land is charged to income applying the reducing
balance method so as to writa-off historical cost of an asset over its estimated useful life at the rates as disclosed In note 17.
Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the asset is acquired or capitalized while no depreciation is charged
in the manth of disposal, '
Derecognition
An itern of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when ne future economic benefits are expected fromits
. use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assel (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and camying amount of the assets) is included in the income statemaent in the year the assels is derecognized.
4.7  Accounting for leases and assets subject to finance lease
471 Finance lease
Recognition

Leases where the company has substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. Assets
subject to finance lease are initially recognized at the commencement of the lease term at the lower of present value of minimum
lease payments under the lease agreements and the fair value of the leased assets, each determined at the inception of the
lease. Subsequently these assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss. The .
related rental obligations, net of finance cost, are included in liabilities against assets subject to finance lease, The liabilies are
classified as current and non current depending upon the timing of payments. :

Financial charges

Lease paymenis are allocated between the liability and finance cost so as to achieve a constant rate on the balance nulsiandmg
The finance cost is charged to income over the lease term.
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4.8

4.10

4.1

412

413

414

4.15

Depreciation

Assets acquired under a finance lease are depreciated in the same manner and al the same rates used for similar owned assets,
50 as o depreciate these assets over their estimated useful lives in view of cerainty of ownership of these assets at the end of
lease term, Depreciation of the leased assels is charged to income.

Deferred income :

Income ariging from sale and lease back transaction, If any, which results in finance lease, is deferred and amortized equally over
the leasa period.

Operating lease

Leases where significant portion of the risk and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases, Payments made under operating leases are charged to the income on a straight-line basis over the period of lease.
Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any identified impairment loss. Transfers are made to relevant fixed assets
category as and when assets are available for use. .

Long term deposits
These are stated at cost which represents the fair value of consideration given,
Stores, spare parts and loose tools
These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined by moving average method. llems considered
obsolete are carried at nil value. ltems in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon,
Stock in trade ) :
These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value except waste which is valuedat net realizable value. Cost s determined
as follows.

Raw material Weighted average cost except those in transit which are stated at cost comprising

imvoice value plus other charges incurred thereon.
Finished good and work in process Raw material cost plus appropriate manufacturing overheads.

Wasta Met realizable value

Average manufacturing cost in relation to work in process and finished goods, consists of direct material, labor and a proportion of
manufacturing overheads based on nommal capacity.

Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of business less estimated costs of completion
and the estimated cosls necessary to.make the sales,

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts originated by the company are recognized and carrled at original invoice value less any allowance for uncollectible
amounts. An estimated provision for doubtful debls is made when there is objective evidence that collection of the full amount is
no longer probable. The amount of provision is charged to income statement. Bad debts are written off as incured. Other
receivables are stated at amortized cost. Known impaired receivables are written off, while receivables considered doubtful are
provided for,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivatents consist of cash in hand, cash in transit and balances with banks.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the company reviews the camying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order lo determing the extent of the impairment loss, if any. Recoverable amount is the greater of net selling price
and value in usa.

i the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its camying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized as an expense immeadiately.
!23
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recoverabie amount, bul o that the increased carrying amount does not axoeed the carrying amount thal would have been
detarmined, had no impalment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. A reversalof an impairment loss is moognized
as incoma immediately.

416  Foreign currencies

Manetary assets and llabiities in forelgn currencies are translated info Pak Rupee ol the rate of axchange prevaling at the
balance sheet dale, except those coversd by forward coniracts, which are stated at contracied rales. Forelgn curmency
transactions are translated info Pak Rupees at the rates prevalingat the dale of transaction except for those covered by forward
contracts, which are tranalated ot contracled rates. Non monetary items are transiated into Pak Rupee on the date of iansaction .
of on the date when fair values are determined. Exchange differances are Includad In income statement curmently.

417  Financial instruments

thndulaummmmmnmmmmmmmunmummlmdm
mmm:mmmmmuhummmwbdﬂmrmmmnmmumwmmdhm
of financial liabilitles when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancedled or expired. Any gain or loss on
mmgniﬂmufﬂmnﬂiamﬂaandﬂmnﬁaﬂinbilﬂwhhduﬁmhmpm!ltﬂndlnumnﬂfnrﬂmm.r.

All financial assets and financial linblibes are initially moasured al cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given and
recelved respectively. Thess financial assets and liabillies are subsequently measured atl fair valus, amortized cost or cost, as
the cese may be. The particular recognilion methods adopled are disclosad in the individual policy statements associated with
each item.

418  Offsatting of financial assets and llabilities

Afhmciuuutamﬁnmdﬂﬂahﬂnri:nnsaundmmmmhmmmma balance shest i the company has & legal
enforceable right fo set off the recognized amounts and intends sither fo settle on net basis or to realize the assets and the
liabilitles eimublanecusty.

419  Rulated party transactions

All transaclions mhrndmdpa:!hhmmunbrlhammpmyatm’hng&upmamhuhnnﬂmdwmﬂdumm
Companies Ordinance, 1084 with |he exception of koan taken from related parties which is intarest fres.

420 Dividend
MmuhmmtlmwnlIIﬂIhmmﬂMhmlmllhupﬂmwmm.

5 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2016 : 2015 2016 2015
— :
Number of shares = Note Rupoes Rupees
4 467,036 4467038 Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each alofled for
Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 sach lssued as fuly
4,467,036 4 467,036 44 670,360 44 570,360
——T T — e

51 The shareholders' are enfiied {0 receive all distributions to them including dividend and other enlements in the form of banus and right shares as and
whan declered by the company, All shares camy "one vabe” por share without restriction.,

(24]
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. : 2016 2015
& SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Note Rupeaes Rupaes
Surpliss on revaluationof property, plant and equipment af the beginning of '
the year . 482,656,808 427,706,119
Add: Surplus ased during the yoar 5 ) - 73,903,979
Transfer to unappropriated profi in respect of
Incresmental depreciation on revalued assets ) 13,681,644 || . 12,598,644
Retated deferred tax liabifty 5,863,562 6,254,556
15,545.206 18,853,200
Surplus on revaisation of property, plant and equipment as al the end ol year 463,111,692 482 655,098
Revated defarmod tax Babiiies on. :
Revaluaion at the baginning of the year 117,271,234 110,864,600
Surplus artsed during the year . 22.171,194
Prior year eflact . [9.510,004)
Incramental depreciation on revalued asspts (5,863,562 (6.234,556)
' 11,407 672 WT.271,238
351,704,020 365,385 664
2016 205
T LONG TERM FINAMCING FROM BANKING COMPAMNIES Hale Rupess . Rupees
Secured - from banking companies
Term fnance - | ' 74 50,151,608 60,903 606
Demand fnance - | T2 - -
Torm finance - 1l - Frozen markup T3 31,858,140 35,458,140
Demand finance - || - frozen markup T4 - -
B2.009, 746 96,361,746
Term finance .| Demand Frozan Markup 2018 2015
1 Finance-| SNELTFIl | NEPDFdI Rupees Rupees
Haote T4 T2 T3 T4 )
Opening balance : BS095606 22126189 37,258,140 5,032,000 149,511,945 165,808,122
Transfamed ! restructured during the year . - 5 . . -
’ B5085606 22126199 37258140 5,032,000 149,511,945 165,808,122
Repaid during the year . - - - - - (16,287.177)
w Maturit 85005606 22,126,199 37,258,140 5,032,000 149,511,845 148,511,945
Overdue Instaliment ) (24,182.000) (22.126,199) (1.800,000) | {5.082.000) (53,150,199 (24,302, 428)
Current portion . (10,752,000 - 3,600,000} - (14,352,000 (28847771}
Current porfion - . 15 {34,944000) (22126799} (5400.000) (5032000} (67 502,135) (53,150.199)
50,151 608 - 31,858,140 - 82,009,746 96,361,746
74

T2

This represents temm finance obtained from Soneri Bank Limitod o pay off import bills of the company related o BMRE. Tha company has made down paymant of
Rs. 2.06) million ard remaining cutsianding amount will be repayable in 12 ogual monthly instaliments of Rs. 1.5 million (started from March 31, 2013 and ending an

February 28, 2014} and 06 equal monthly Instalilments of Rs. 0.896 millien (starting from March 31, 2014 and ending on February 28, 2022) along with markup dus
from the month of March 2314, The loan 5 secured against joint pan passu charges of Rs. 485666, 667 (Soner Bank Limited's share of Rs, 164,000,000} on all,
the present and futune fxed assels (both movable and immovable) of the company, Equitabla motgage with legal mortgage on House no, 41, Block L, Gulberg 11,
Lahore in the name of Mr, Moman Almas Valuing Rs. 55,000,000 and perscnal guarantes of sponsaring directors. The loan is subject to mark up al ane month

KIBOR plus 2.00 percent (June 30, 2015 : one months KIBOR plus 2.00 parcant) per anrim payabie monthly from March 31, 2014, Markup payable from July 01,

2011 to February 28, 2014 is payable as mentioned in nobe 7.3

This demand financa represents the overcue amount of importiintand letter of credit (usance) of 90 days is obtalned from National Bank of Pakistan. As per the
ierms of agreement, the |oan is repayable in 12 equal guastery instaliments of Rs. 4.426 milicns each (starled from June 30, 2013 and ending on March 31, 20168},
It carmios markup at three month Kibor plus 2.50% (June 30, 2015 : three manth Kibor ples 2.50%) per annum payabde quartery with prompt payable rebate as
mantioned in agreement. The faclty is secured against first joind panl passu charge of Rs. 135 millions on fixed assets of the company and personal guarantes of
the sparsoring directors of tha company, '

j 25|
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73 As fully explained Inf nots 7.1 cverdus markup up 12 Juns 30, 2013 amounting to Fs. 30,046 milon on tem finance -| faciity has been reezed snd converted into
term finance-dl (frozen markup sccount), As per the lenms of agrasmant as fully sxplained in note 7.1 above, markup accneed up to Februpry 2014 has boen
duformed and franaferred 1o frozen markup socount and e pajable n 74 maonthly instalimarts of Ra. 03 millicn (starting from Jamsary 2016 and anding on June
2017} and Fa. 0.5 milion (starting fram July 2017 and finally adjusted by Febreary 20337 .

T4 As fully coplsined in note 7.2 above, mankup and charges smountsd to Rs, 10,066 milkon on overdusamount of inland letier of credis (uanca) from Natonal Bank
of Pakistan nas bean freezed and converted into domand financs - Il (frazen markup account). & par the teres of agreement. Demarsd Tnanos 1| (Frozen markug)
i payable in ten equal quanardy instaliments of Rts. 1.006 milions each (started from December 31, 2013 mnd ending on Mareh 31, 20416). The fscilty is ssoumd
againsl ranking chargs on fixed assets of Rs, 33 milions subsequent 16 joint pard passy charge on fusd sasets of B company within sl months from the date of
ernation of demand finance and paermondl guaraniss of the sponsoring directars of the campiny.

g 2018 o1is
§  LONG TERM FIMANCING FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS Rupsss Rupeas
Opaning balsnce 138,863,905 4,122,813 |
Dbtained during the year - BB, 111,352
138,603,905 142,233,905
Pasid during tha year . - {3550, 0000
Unzecured - related parties 134,683,505 138,683,905
A at June 30, 2015, the managoment of the company has entersd inko agr f twith dirsclors and decided repayment terms of unsecursd loan (proviously repeyrment |

lorms of the loan wore not determinable). According to the agreement, Bha teruns of laans I8 [Meen yoars with gruce period of five year. Thess loana &he unascuned and
eamying markup of one month kibor plus 0.8 parcest (June 30, 20M5: one manth Kibor plus 0.5 percent) payable annually from July 1, 2015, The owtstanding amount will ba
repayabie in 10 equal annual instaliments of Fs. 13,868,351 each (starting from June 30, 2021 and ending on June 30, 2030). Thasa Inchedes amosnt of Re. 138,083 505/
(dune 30, 2015 : As. 138,683 905/) a3 subordinabed to the loans: from banking companios, .
8 LIARILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINAMCE LEASE #

2016 2015
Nirian fease Flrsnaial © o!;mici'm Mk Financisl charges Present valug of
Y changss for lease for minkmum ease
P futurs poriost | 0 payrrants = PRt
Up to cna yaar 2,747,580 8652010 S4085570 44115438 6,014,500 37,200,452
Latns than one year but nat lnter than fve yesrs - IZE212V1 3111384 20809827 55748116 5,964,910 49,783,206
] 96,368,781 11,763,304  B3,005.307 59,063,651 127,870,806 56,083,858
ABBPL ABBPL FHEM FHEM HMBL HMBL 016 2018
Froasn Merkup Frozon M.ug Frooen Markup Rupsas Hupsas
. Hote 8.1 [F] 8.3 T 9.5 8.6
Opening balance 27,120,823 7,739,644 34,846,054  GE198TE  BATEISE 2470000 85,983,658 91,779,659
Obtained during the yoar - = - - - - . =
i 27,128,823 7,738,644 BAB054 6619878 BA7S.258 2,170,000 86,983,656 01,779,888
Pald during the year . = (B77.658)  (200.502) (2500000} = (3,378,261) (4.794,001)
Seourity depasit - - - - - - - -
27,179,823 7,738,644 34188305 6410277  BG78Z88 2,170,000 B3,505, 36T 56,083,658
Casrrond Matiarity . .
Crver dus instaliment (18,782,172} (5,358, 204 (B.726,608) (1705117 (1,250,000 = (33,822 194 (17,330,744
Cumasnt partion {8,347, 651) (2,381,440 (BABZETE) (1.203812Y (2,878,000 - (20,272,3 {19,869, 708)
Curment portion 15 (TA0EE)  (7.730,884)  (12,188,374) (2.000.729) (4,128,000) - (54,095 570) (37.200,452)
- - 21,979,021 - 3,510,548 1,850,258 2 170,000 29,500,837 49,763,208

%1 Theas represart finance lease which have been cbtained from Al Barslos Bank (Pakistan), Limited (previously Emirsles Global Invesiment Bank) under the lease
amangement for plant and machinery for balaneing, modemizsion, restructuring and expansion of the project. These facilities wers partly used 10 finance thes
irporied machinery through usancs LIC of 450 days which was issusd by the Masnal Bank of Pakistan, As per repayTrusnd lerms company has made down
paymant of Rs, 3.0 millicn, security deposils amcunted to R, 6.857 million has bpen adiusted ngainst lease Bebilty snd balancing outstanding princips] sbaity |s
poyable in 48 aqual monthly Inateliment starting from July, 2013, It carries mankup ol 8 mantha KIBOR (Naf) applicabie afer repayment of 24ih Instalimant of
principal {Jung 30, 2015: § month KIBOR (Nat) afer. repayment of 241h instaliment of peincipal). These ae sscured against joint part passu charges of R,
485,656,667 (Al Barmka Bank's share of Rs. #1,000,000) on all the present and future fioed assats (both movable Srd immovable) of the comparny, exclushe
cwnership of Bw axsel under ljamh, sssignment of inswurance policy of assels under ljarah in favor of ABBPL, 10% key moncy of |jamsh vishss and parsonal
punrmsnies of the sponacring direcion. F

B2 As ully explained In nots 8.1 about agroement, Markup accrued on lease Babiity from Al Baraks Bank (Pakistan) Limied amounted to e, 8,335 mllon has bosn
fraezed and convarted irto forzen markup account. Tho repaymant of frezen markup Wit be made In 42 equal monthly instaliment of Fa. 198 453 per month
starting from January 2074, . .

9.2 Thase represent financs laase which have been cbiained from First Mational Bank Modaraba for two sets of Gen-set (gas genenator) JGS 420 GS-M.L for balancing,
medorization, restructuring and sxpanaion of the project. These facililies wene partly wsod to finance the impored mechinery through usance LIC st sight which
wak issued by tho Natonel Bank of Pakistan . During the year, * existing tonure has been extendsd by thood yoars and one manth o be malured on May 10, 2020
ingiend of April 10, 2017, As explained in note 5.4, renial amounting o Fe.2,274 230/ due during momionium panied fros June 2013 68l Movomber 2013 as wall as
unpasd freszed rentals of Fs, 5540, 274> during the Ist rescheduling dated 04-05-2012 will b0 sccumulated and wil be paid in sovonty sight (T8) squal monthiy
instaliments of Rs. 100,301/ with regular rental due from Decamber 2013 6 May, 2020 It camy markup at six months KIBOR plus 3 percent (Juns 30, 2015; six
months kiber phus 3%} Thase ate secuned sgainst tile owerloased nssel, 20% securlly daposil of (ho faclity smount, ranking modified charges of R, 80,474,660
roduced from Fs. 85,141,333 over the moveablo and immovable assets and all present and future fxed Resets of the company and perscnal guarantea of the
Sponsoing difecion,

84 As hully explained in note 9.3 about reschsduled agresmonl, markup sccrusd on loass liability from Flnst 1 | Bank Medaraban s d b Rs. 7 BZ3 million
has bean freazed and commeded inte forzon markup scoount. The repayment of frozen mankasp will be made in seventy cighl (T8} munl monthly instalments of Ra.
100, M /- with regular reniad due from Decembar 2013 Gl May 2020,

o :
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9.5 These ropresent finance lease which have bean obisined fram Habib Matropedtan Bank Limitsd for plant and machinery Sor balancing, motdermization, restructisring
i and axpansion of the preject, These facilitios are padly Used 1o finance the imported machinsry through usanco LIS of 720 days which was lasuod by the Habib
Muatrepolian Bank Limited. A5 per the torma. of agreemant the leass liability & repayable in 48 equal monthly instaliments commaencing from July, 2013 | camies
mak up e three months ask KIBOR plus 1% (Jure 30, 2015 © three months ask KIBOR plus 1%) payable quartesty, The markup calculabed &s per pravious rais
amounting lo Ry, 2970 milicn shall be doforred. These are secured against the cwnership of lease machinory, ranking hypoecation chirgs over Stock and
receivable of Rs. 16 milion duly insuned in bank tavor, ranking hypothecation charge for Re. 18.5 milion over spectfic machinery consisting two sets Homs high
spead drawing frame with all the standard accessones has alroady registersd with SECP with 25% margin snd personal guaranteos of drachors,
|
i

8.6  As fully sxplaingd in note 8.5 about rescheduled sgreement, markup acorued on lease Basilty freem Habi Metropalien Bank Limfed amounted to fs. 2,170 milian
has been froezed and converted into frozen mankoup sccount. Ths mpayement of frozen markup will be made afer ih adjustrment af antin rescheduled tadility in one

yisar period,
016 2015
10 DEFERRED LIABILITIES Hole Rupees Rupsoes
|, S1afl relirermont benafits - gratuity : 10,1 21,548,412 22802478
] Doferad taxstion 10.2 1,942 683 74,075,619
| s 33,481,085 BEATH,OBT
10.1 Slaff retirement benafits - gratuity
. 1011 Movemant in net lisbility recognized in the balance shaat
Cipenang balance : 22802478 20.852.547
i - Charge to profil snd loss acoount 7088 429 6 ETrAT2
i Banafits paid during the poricd (8,385, 865) (BTO2.424)
h Rvmeasurements (gans) / losaes 1076170 a74.513
Closing balmnes of balncs shesl Labilty . : 21,548,412 . 22,800478
10.1.2 The movemant in the pressnt value of defined beanefit obiigation
Prosent value of dafined banefit abiigation 22802478 0 BE2 5T
' Cunrant Sarvics cost - 5,848 163 5,105,713
Infornst cost 1,207,265 1,572,148
Remessursmonts (gains) losses 1,076,170 974,513
Benafits paid {9, 385.665) (B, 702,424)
' 21,548,412 2 B02.4TA
10.1.3 Historical information
Foald 2015 Faal] 2013 2012
B et
Present vahse of defined bansfit obligation 21548412  X2BOZATE 20,852,517 20,852,517 18,637 438
Exparignics adjustnanis ¥ NOTE 70 (B74,.513) §73.883 (2858, 688) 1.955.485
2018 2018
" Rupees Rupsss
10014 Lisbiity gniesd i e bakb shuat :
Prasent vahse of oblgation i 21,548,412 22,802,478
21,548,412 T2B0Z478
2076 2015
10.1.5 Expense recognizad + Hots Rupeas " Rupsss
In profit and loss
Sarvice cost . i 5848153 5,105,723
Inborost cost 1,207 I65 1,572,149
7.055.429 BEFT HTZ
In other comprahansive Income
. - Remeasuroment rcognized - (gains) / loss 1,078,170 974,513
H 1,076,170 a74.513
10.1.6 Expenses recognized for the year has been allocated as undar:
i Coal of goods manulnchred E.030,015 A 00 BAS
Agdministralheg Sxpanaas 1.682,037 2,384,203
7592116 B67T.ET2

1017 hm.ldnl:!‘hﬂnﬂ

The scheme provide for terminad benalits for all of its permanent employsss who attain the minimum qualifyng perod. Annual charge & made using the sctusrial
tochnague of Projecied Linit Crodilt Mathod.

10.1.8 Principal actusrial pti H Mate 018 2018
Following are mw.‘mand assumplion used in the valuaticon, k) %
Discount rabe 833 .75
Expacted rate of increass in salary LN ] B0
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10.1.8 Ssnsitivity analysis of sctuarisl assumption
Tha calcutation of defined benofit abligation is sensitve iz Bssumplions ghven Abave, Tho below indormation summartzes how the safoed benesl obigation al the
wivd of the reporting period would have mcreaged | (decreased) a8 @ resul of changa in rmageciive assemptions by 100 basis point.

Increase in Dorcrease in
adsurmnplicn TR
Digcount rate . BT6,345 {1.010,051}
Expecied rabo of intréase in salary ) (984,131) 871,353
10.1.10 Expoctod gratulty sxpansas for the year ending Jurs 30, 2017 works aut Rg, 8,380,211 |
2018 2018 |
10.2 Daoferred taxstion Rupsss Rupesas
Diponing balance . 74,076,618 124,120,153
Add: Prenddisd [ (revarsed) duning e yoar on sumplus - net = 12,681, 190
Effect of rate changs . - {11, 283,050)
Provided during the yaar (61,810, 085) (51,129,720)
Dederred tax charged 1o OC| dus fo remessurermants (322.851) {292,354)
' 11,842 63 74,075,619
10.2.1 Tha Babllity of defarred taxation comprises of ternporary differences .
Dufarred tax Fabiites on taxable tomporary diffs

Accolrated depreciation on owned assHs 23, 443 558 T 22,306,613
Liabsitios against assels subjoct o fnance lease - net 31,820,163 3,801 514
Surghss on revaluation of prepery, plant and equipment 111,407 572 L MTET 234
Denfgrrad b charged to 001 tue 10 femeaswaments = (k2 m51) {202, 3543
166,348, 582 173,087,007

Dafarned tax #eeel on deductible temponary Siffemnoes
S1all relirement benafits - grafuity 5141673 6,548 350
Brooght femward tax losses . 148,264 337 92,462,990
' 154,405 900 8,011,388
11,842 682 74,075,618

11 LONG TERM LOANS FROM OTHERS
Leong henm oans fram atfws - Unseoursd 48,558,313 49,658,313

These are unsecured kans Fom partles caTying markup at three months kibor (June 30, 2015 : thies months kiber) par annum, The parties. have agreed thal they havenot
inferttion o desrand such loans within noxt teahve monthe, therefore not shown under normal trade croditars

. 2016 s
12 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Hata Rupaes Rupees
Crodasr . 153,565,808 TT 235 468
Accrued kabiitios 12.1 B1,210.237 57,838,148
Addvances irom cusioimers. BE155.018 53,394,780
Wiorkers' welfane fund 104,374 104,374
Workars' profit participation fund 122 9,185,655 B,217, 009
Unclnirned diddend 178651 1TaESET
Withholding tae: paryabla 24 822 055 18,943,561
Bills payablo - forsign LC's payablo 66,620 272 AT.131,851
420,653,974 253,044 925
124 Accrued Nabiities also includes fusd price ad) surchargs of Rs. 250,782 (June 30, 2015: Fls. 269,7925),
2018 FTIr) .
12.2 Werkers' profil participation fund Haobs Rupsas Hupsas
Opaaing balance 8217008 7,338,581
Intnrest on funds utilized in the company's business 123 ATBE4E Braaze
' 8,168,655 B217,008
ARocation Tor the parkod " N -
8,185,655 827,005
Paymanis during tha paricd = =
" &, 195,545 8,217,009
123 Interest on workers' prafil paricipation fund has been prerdded at tha rate 11.91% {durse, 2015 : 11.87%) por annum up 1o June 30, 2016,
il 16
13 ACCRUED MARK UP [ INTEREST Mot Rupass Fupeses
Accrued markup | Intersst on : '
Long tarm financing 34,654,014 12,320,328
Short term borrowings BLB5T 431 6,297 444
Liabilging againgt usseds subject bo Bnancs lass . 8,584 608 2,984 574
B0LBTE, 251 21802346

(28] _
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14 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 2016 2015
Secured - from banking companies Hote Rupsas Rupess
Cash finance - MBS : 14.2 105,284,610 100,060,404
Cash france - BAFL 14.3 14,016,304 14,544,203
Cash finance - BIPL ' . . 144 12,257,254 12,258,000
Murahbah finance - FNBM 1.5 26,600,000 26,600,000
Runining finance - BAHL : 14.6 42,485,937 24,548, 114
Boak overdraft - unsecured 14.7 2,880,955 1,447,284
Un secumed - from directors and associates )
From Direchars - inferest frae 8,000, 003
a 212 455,654 179,758,004

14.1 The aggregate unavailed shon berm financing faciities amounted bo Rs. 13,504 milion (June 30, 2015 : Rs. 112,881 milion).

142 This loan has been obisined from Mational Bank of Pakdstan 1o mest working capital noeds of the company. Il s secured against plecge of colton bales, polvester,
viscose, man mad fiber bales and yarm with 10% mangin on cotion | polyester J viscose! man mace fer bales and 25% mangin on yam, jort pan passy
hypothecation charge of Rs. 75 million on all cument assats, joint pad passu charges of Rs. 485,666,667 (National Bank of Pakistan's share of Rs. 135,000,000} en

all the present and future fioed assets (both movable and rrnovable) of the company and p | guarantee of sponsoring direcion. 11 is subject to mark up at
threa montng averageask KIBOR plus 2.5% (June 30, 3015 © three months averageask KIBOR plus 2 5%) per annum payablo quartady, Tre Smit has seplired an
December 31,2015,

14.3 This loan has been obisined from Bank Allalsh Limited (o financs working capital requirements, The loan is secured against joint pan passu hypolbecation change
of Rs. 50 miion on all cument axsets, joint pari passu charges of Rs. 485,566,667 | Bank Alfalah Limiled's shase of Re. 50,000,000) on all the present and future
fixad assets (both movable and immovable) of the comparry, lien on expon documents/acoepled drafts and personal guarantes of b the sponsoring directors of the
comparry. The lean is subject to mark up ol threo months ssk KIBOR plus 3% (June 30, 2015 © three months KIBOR plus 3%) payable quarterdy, The limét ras
axpired on Movembaor 30, 2015, !

14.4 This murabsha facility has been cbtained from Bank islami Pakistan Limited 1o taciitate purchase of rew materal. This facility hos been secured agairst joint par
passu charges of Rs. 485,656,067 | Bank slami Pakistan Limilods share of Rs. 67,000,000) on all ihe prosent and future fied sssels (both movabile and
immavabie] of the company with 25% margin and personal guarantes of all the sponscring dinectors. This laan is subject to mark up al three maniths ask KIBOR
plus 4% with a fhoor of 13.90% (June 30, 2015 : three months ask KIBOR plus 4% with 2 foor of 13.50%) per annsm. The limil has expimd on Mowember 30,2018

14.5 This murabaha faciity has been cbiained trom First National Bank Modaraba to facilitate purchase of raw materal, In privicus year, the facility wero comerted o
non revelvinglacilities of murabaha amounted to Rs. 18.50 millions and Rs. 10.50 mions. The principal of Re, 100,000 with reqular proft of sach morabah will bg
payable on monihly besis and the Balance prinicipal al maturity will be paid in lump swm. This faclity has been secured against foint pan passu change of Rs.
485,666,667 (First Mational Bank Modaraba's ahdrs of Rs. 18,667 000) on all the prosend and future fixed assets (both movabie and immovable)of the company,
ranking charge of Rs. 20.67(M) on all present and future Exed azsets of the company and personal guarantes of all the sponsoring drectors, This loan is sulbioct 1o
mark up al sic manths gsk KIBOR plus 3.5% (June 30, 2015 : 5k months Kibor plus 3.5%) per annum, The imit has been expired on December 05, 2015 and

* Fabruary 14, 2015 respectively, The overduets Rs. 17.300 milion {Juns 30. 2015; Ks,17.300 million} and Rs. 9.300 milions (June 30, 2015 Rs.8.300 Filbona)
respectively, .

14.6 This lean has been oblained from Bank Al Habib Limited S0 mesl workdng capial reeds of the company, It is secured sgainst promissory aose of Be. 84059000
and lien over Al Habih specinl saver certificates valuing Fts. B0.00 million in tha nama of Mian Mubsmmad Ahmed wilh 12 50% margin, 1 s subdect b mark up at
thres months average ask KIBOR plus 2% (June 30, 2015 ; thres months Kibor plus 29%) per annum payable quartery, The limil wil espire on February 28,2017,

"14.7 This represents cheque issued in axcess of bank balance. Since thers was na bank faclity this has been grouped under Book Crverdatt,

’ 2016 2015
18 CURRENT PORTION OF MOM CURRENT LIABILITIES Moty Rupces Rupaes
Long lerm financing r BT 502188 53,150,159
Liabifties against assals subject io financo lense ] B4 085 570 AT 200,453
121.597.769 80,350,851

15.1 1 inchudes overdusinstaliment of Rs. 53,150,198 {Jure 30, 2015 Rs. 24,302 4280) and Rs, 33,822 191/ (Juno 30, 2015 Re. 17,330,744/} in respect of long term
financing and lnase finance respectivaly. Subsequenty, payment of Re, Mi- and Rs. 250,000 in respect of long term fnancing and lnass finance respecively has

besn made,
206 Frirp ]
16 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS Note Rupass Rupses
16.1 Contingancles c
16.1.1 Bank guaranies issued in the l:rrharrm ol business 18,100,000 18,100,000

16.1.2 Al-Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited has fled Suit No. 58811, Dated: 16-09-2015 against the company under seclion B of be FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS(RECOVERY OF
FINANCIES) ORDINANCE. 2001 for recovery of Rs. 38,740,8184 which includes cost price, taxes ete, 8l reslization of whole ameunt before the Barking Court, Lahore
The company has acknowledged its Eabilty as per loan agreament but the smount of principal and mark up is nol reconciled with the finascial insiEutions in accordsnce
with The above mentioned suit. The matier is st pending in the court. Management expects. that matter shall bo resoked through restneciuring sgreement of outstanding

16.1.3 Soner Bank Limied has Slwd Suil No. 652015, Dated: 28-10-2015against the company under saction 16 of the FINANGIAL INSTITUTIONS(RECOVERY OF FINANCIES)
ORDINANCE, 2001 for recovery of Ra. 138,425,864/ which includes cost and coat of funds befare the Honorable High Court. The company has acanowledged it Eability
a3 per loan agreement but the amount of principal and madk wup is not reconcled wih the financial insttutions In accordance with the abovemensoned suit. The matier is
sl ponding in the courl. The company is conlesting its case balore honorable court.

16.2 Commbtmants

Letlers of credit for ather than capital expenditure ‘BE.BA2 750 31,105,143

23]
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17 PROPERTY, PLANT AKD EQUIPMENT
Note e s

Rupess Fipess
Operlingasses 1 THOTIISS 827231473
Capital Work in progress . .
RO TS BT 2 AT
. e o coe—
171 Operating assets
Crmad Leased -
Disseription Frechid | Buldrgonfrecholdiand | Plniand | Becric | Ofice | Fomiue | Blectc _ Plart and Total
¥ fand i ||_gwm machinery | instalalions | ecuipments | andfishures | appdances machinery
m "
Balance 25 af July 01,2014 SBISN0 22929 ZBEATET GLNREST A0 2262M UMW ITAIT AT 2SSEGISE 1252883743
Adition during the year - . - 22559 . . M0 105500 . . 245
Adition due to surplus revakuation - BZRETT  MEATIE TTA12 . . - - BN 1BTH8
Dispasal = . . . - E . . » .
Balance a5 al June 30,2615 UBIS000 21206806 ASHELSE1 MLEGZTOR UTESTON0  22062M 105530 MONT STNAT  ZBL0GNEN0 138131307
Blance as at July 01,2015 MBII000 22686  4SSEISE1 M2BGTE ITASTM0  2232M  100SSI 3BTV ATTLATE  2UOGOSN0 1384131307
Aédiien during the year . . - B3M50 . /000 - TESN0 - . 645 430
Addition die ko surplus revalation - : . . . . . . . - .
Dispesal . . . - . - - - [ - (£28,550)
Balance as at Jme 30,2016 MEII00 TG0 4SSEISE MONTEW IESTI0  2IMAM 1035530 3027 2MIER 2050 130050257
— .
Balance a5 at July 01,2014 - WOTMSI 1SRN MEANO%  RASLMAT 108560 GMI6T Z4ISMT 1SOTST  BASIOIN 4642463
Charge for e year - BIBAETD  BRRIOT 1005037 GI9068  MOTE0 413 IMETD  METM 1040525 TI6IS
Adusiment due o suphus revalualion < BETH 957288 MiST4% . . . . = BAZNAM O BABTIAR
Adjustment’ Transfer - . . . . g - . . . .
Balance 25 at June 30,2015 . - VATHSM  DSM2EM MOTIHG  SIMMS 1B 645500 2550817 23351 B1ABMD  S56A%0AM
Bakance as ot iy 01,2015 < UTISM  SBA2EM MOTMH9 OIS L1SAM1 GG 25ET 23251 BIANIA0  SSEMNAM
Charge fo the year - SHOAZ BBROZE NTTM BT 10953 MO0 135 MU0 QMRTM WSS
Adpustment due bo swps revaluation . . . e o . i ; . B
Adjustment! Trassler . . . . - . . . . . .
Balance as af June 30,2016 - VOGSRSNS  Z6R8M2 INWOEREA 00520 1NTETT G50 26OTIR 1701046 01420004 SIS

Witlen downvabe s ume 302045 S4BISD00 MTADEMD  OTHETT RAISTIE0  B2VGESS 1077850 MOME 1200000 1AM MBS K73M4T

Wiitten down value as al June 00016 S4BIS000 153900 1ATMBN0 0SS T4EATH 10047 W0ME 120065 1051477 1BSETIEOS  THEOTITES
Ruale of depreciafion - % % 4 % 0% 1% 0% % %

(30]
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173

174

Dapraciation for the period has been allocated 25 under:

016 s

Hite Rupees Rupees
Costof goods sold 4 WIRT 325348
© Administralive sxpenses k1 2076 570
TS50 37650

Company had s frestoid kand, buldings on frehold land and plant &nd machinery revalusd. Revakusfion of freehold land, bulkding on rehold land and plant and machinery was camied out a5 al
Ducember 12, 2014 by independent valuer blis. Intemafional Design Group, archifacts, enginears, plannars, evakustors, assessors and bachnical consultants, Freshold land was revaluedal market
value and buiding on freehokd land and plant and machinery were valued al deprecioted replacement cost. Previously freshold land, buiding on freeheid fand and plant and machineny wans revalusdat
March (1, 2013 by independont valuer W 3international Design Group,

J-uummmmﬂmmwdwhﬁuﬂmwmnmnmﬁmﬂmmum

Accumylated | 'Writher cown

Cost deprecizion | valme
Land : 382215 - aeenms
Buiding TE2I2AMS  40X9TE0  XTB02ETY
Plant and mackinary ATESIEAT2 1T92TBADG 197,247 065
June 30, 015 Fipaes 45TR026 210,608,166 238212850
e 3, 2015 Rupees 451435036 207309008 244045935
175 Disposal of proparty, plant and equipment
Paticulars Name of Buyer Made of disposal Cost | Aocumistod depreciation | Wikken downvae | loss/|Gain}
Vishicie Fayyaz Karsem, Lahors Negotiation 428,550 25355 103,165 SEO000  [A46,BO5)
928,550 825,355 103,155 SS0000 (445,805)
‘ . [31]
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18 LONG TERM DEPOSITS ) T 2018
Haote Rupnas Rispwes
Security depodils 2
Eloctricity 1,380,620 1360, 620
Sul g : B08,000 505,000
Lemsing companies 4,342 500 ; 4,342 800
Others 421,080 421,060
¥.0#5, 480 109 480
19 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS
Slores . 18267268 16,768,452
Sparn paris § 30,918,643 40,801,648
Looss iools : BT ATH 121,351
58,254 400 0.8, 450
20 STOCK N TRADE
Farw materisl 20.2 168,078 482 180,557,338
‘Work in procoss 8,206,578 1602217
Finithod goods 2014 20.2 B0.447 460 13,121,604

228,822,518 208,701,247

20.1 Finsthed goods amcunting lo Ps. 55,137,230 aro stated at thair it roleatable valus aggregating 1o Fs, 49,905,848, The mmount charged to profit and loss account
in respect of slocka writhen down o thair med roalizabie valus i R, 5,147,682 (June, 2015: s 2 421, 4371-). Finished gonds also includes Ra. 4518125 (Junae 30,
2075 Rs. 401,9950) in respect of waste slock being valued af net reazable velws.

20.2 The value of pledged stock in raw material Bnd finéhed gaods |s Fis, 80,484, 556/ [Juno 30, 2016 : Ry, 89,000 915-).

2018 2015
3 LOANS AND ADVANCES Mote Rupsos Rupsos
Considerad good
Advancas to § against
" Employoes Fil 3,633,853 2,944 891
Suppliers : 17,429,404 12,674,784
Latigrs of crodil fee and axpensas. - - 841,554

21,083,357 16,569,210

211 These advance lo employess one given against theer saiaies, wagas and gratuity.
I2 TRADE DEFOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Prapaid w-mlnlonam guaranics 453, TE6 -

453,766 -
23 OTHER RECENVABLES &
Insurance claim reosivabie 231 183,800 13,500,000

183,800 13,500,000

230 treprosonts insurance claim againgt cotion and buliding, entre amount has been recehed subsdquanty.
24 TAX REFUNDS DUE FROM GOVERNMENT

dghvincn INComs lax - 21,034,111 12,474 6829
Shims tax roceabla ) E859 138 B,BOO.92T
’ 27,703,249 19,284 556

25 CASHAND BANK BALANCES

Caszh In hand . 2,534,611 1. 156834

Cash with banks :
In cument acoaunts B 458 B35 B2 021
11,5954, 447 1,781,855

#6 SALES - NET

Local

Yam ) 1,158,892,872 1,279,861.285
e 11,620,446 5,000,213

Fiw madusial 281,800 10,637,681
1,172,004,230 1.286,599,379
Loss: Commission on locsl sales 3.450,52T) {2658, 401)
Sales tax {38,732 906) (27.182,592)

I 32' ' 1,128,820,767 1,266, 754,356
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IT COST OF SALES Hots
Cost of goods manulsciured 2Fa
Finistend goors
Cpaning siook
Closing stock
7.1 Cost of goods manulfasctured
Fuvar maseriol consumed . FIA N
Cooat of raw mateial eold 2711
Packirg matorial consumed
Sbores gnd SpoIeS CoNSUmsd
Salarles, wayes and oiher bamalils w2
Fussl gond possnr
Ingurancy
Dheparaciaiion a 17.2
Pepairs and malrenance

Ortbar manufaciuring ovarheads
Wiioark fn

process
Dipening slock
Cloaing slock

2711 Raw materisl consumed

Opaning slock
Add; Purchases - mel

Less: Cloging stock

Lass: Cosl of ranw mabardal sold

Insurancs ciadm aganst cotton recened

27.1.2 Salares, wages and other benalits indlude Ra. 5.033,041/- (June 30, 2015 B 4,793, B89.) in reapect of 2104 relirament benafits ~graluty.

OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Fram financlal sssets
Profit on bank deposits

From other than finsncisl asasts
Gadn on dispoas] of Nuosd assets

Exchinge gain on translaiion of fensign LCs payable

© Mota

ZBA I represents interasl eamed on deposit of Saang meoourt which was crasted with Habib Bk Limited,

DISTRIBUTION COST
Fraaght
Loading charges

ADMNISTRATVE EXPENSES

* Directors' remunoration

Dirwctar's banafits

Sanl aslacies and other banefils
Rernt, rifes arfd baxes
Printing and stationery
Eleciricity, gas nd warlet
akicles npaning end mainlensnos

Repaire ard maimenenos
Audilars” remunaraton

Other expensas

1z

s S
—
FE
—
—_—
R
2018 20158
Rupsas Hupses
1,330,226 851 1,380,044 467
[ERFIETT 20,516,933
{50447 460 (13,121,694
(AT A28, MRE) F.395,239
1,301,901,085_ 1,387 430,706
B0 V0T BAT 811,465, 563
911,015 10,558,204
22,998,877 ITA51.209
30,609,395 44 056 586
139,110,575 121,337,890
201 504,158 20,146,533
4,633,271 4,653,905
AT 122,007 37,258,348
B045,103 166,525
8483655 0006 498
1,331.511,210 1ATH062, TR
18,012 217 AT 803,604
(8296, 5TE) Memz2r)
¥ 715841 1,900,717
7,539,250 651 1,380,044 46T
180,567 336 238,279,718
BA8 255,920 BT, 120,385
1,028, 523,265 1,115.400,103
188,078 482 180,567,335
BE0, 44, TR 534 B32, 76T
#11,015 10,599,704
730,825 12,768,000
B5EA 102 RS 17,465,563
2016 2015
Fupass Rupsan
21,030 77,643
446,505 =
- 268,213
A87 835 34E B58
139,160 502,040
451,020 JAT235
550,188 840175
2,700,000 2,400,000
T58,260 703,821
10,200,256 10,893,447
9,793 F59,600
246,859 232019
AR, 50 457,358
1,802,177 1,781,208
BOT. 781 534,181
6,683 184,744
BaAT 374 B4, 573
2,580,224 256865
287,140 432477
BET, TS B57 502
176648 148,253
574,781 TO2, TS
420,786 517.810
2,000 B1A1T
TRLAIT 890,102
23,564 291 22,110,913

[33]
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204 Siafl salaries and other barofis includs s, 2,022,308 (June 30, 2015 : Ra. 2.384,2085) in reipact of staff retremant barafin - gty
. 2018 TS
30.2 Auditors’ remuneration Hate HRupses Hupeas
Srafutary annual audt N 580,000 550,000
Hadl ymarty neview T3.500 TO,000
Cither reviews and cariifications 44,276 : ar.802
7,775 857,502
31 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES :

Degnntion ' na 270,083 34 087

3z

EE ]

£

Excharge loas on tranalaticn of forelgn LG's paynble - 1,104,823 -
1. 375806 34 98T

31,4 Ho difsctor or his spoise has any inberest in the dones funds

FINAMGE COST
Mark up J interedl on
" Shon term borowings ) 18,943,672 24 086 24T
) Long lenm inancirg 22 333 688 13, 703.010
Ligtifips againal assels subject bn [EET) 5055418 4 852 A02
Workers' profit padicipation fund 12.3 a7e,Bad BTE.AZE
gnﬁ-mmmhm e eockss duly W32 551 BATATS
g 48,143,871 44,377 868
TAXATION
Cumant
Pric ymar - 185,73
Dafarmod .
Curmant year (B81,810.085) 151,129,720}
Prior yoar - affect of change in e rale : - (11,283 650)
{E1,810,085) (BZ.22T,B639)
334 Tha it of tha - .,mhwmmnadmm'h:Miw.mm This Incoms tnx assassmant of e company has boen

finalized up bo the tax year 2015,

312 Tha relationship . and nling prafit has nol been | sed in these K slsiermonis an the oisd in of the © rirmois
minimum tax under section 113 of the Income MGMZWLMW-;umpuyh:nwgmu loss Belore sol off of depreciation and other
inadmissibis axpanses under the Income Tax Dfdhlm.fﬂh.mpmﬁmﬂﬂunmmmundﬂm 113 of tha Income tex Ordinance, 2001 has
ol bean made In these finsnclal siatements.

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chinf anecistive | Direclon | Exwcutives
208 Fal 2016 2015 1 2018 15
e

Famuraraton 1,80, D00 BO0,000 B0, 000 BOD.000 2568540 3,206,280
Housn pent SE0.000 360,000 360,000 360,000 1,158,843 1482878
Litilitieri 50,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 128427 164, TE4

1,500,000 A.,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 3,852,810 FEEER )
Mumber of paresns i 1 1 1 - [

341 mmmmm&mmmmmmmhm
4.3 wm-mm-umwwwmmﬁWmmemmmmmmmmmthh
1,138,574/ (Juno 30, 2015 - As. 870,1300)

35 LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTHD

The calouatian of ha basic and diuted loss par shisrm s based on M fallowing dabs.
: —_—— T

. Lt Tor ths year afer taooaton Rupses {183 ATHBSE) (125,470, 788)
Humbar of shares .
Wolghted pvarage Aumber of ordinary shares cuistanding during the year Wurnksrs 4,487 038 4 45T 036
Losa par shane - Basic and diuted Rupesas 4107} [2m.08)

354 There i no diutive afiact on the basic lows por whare of the company.

M TRAMSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The relsted parties comprises of associaled companies. dineciars and key managemant persennel. Amounts due o relabed pasties ard trenasctions with related parties
(L] Wmmﬂmq“wmmmwmmu.

mmlmlwm umum-mmmumm,' ireg iy W © Ing the activities of e aniity. T i Sompuy comabs e
all r it o Ehesir i E team, IF “'1ﬂnd1thﬂﬂiﬂnﬁﬂrIﬂdkﬂﬂththlm.lﬂm.
Thors & Ha s with kiy maneg ..mmmmmnlrmndwmm!mﬂ.mmlﬂmﬁhﬂﬂﬂmﬂﬂ
Mm-d-ndmp-p#-nn-nmundq-ummd.mm-wmwsiﬂ:mm the relavant notes 19 the fimancial ks, A B Bons mne
cnrrhd ol Of SO0 al basis. T jen with rolated parting are disclosad ok
016 2015
36,1 Tranasotion of related partbss Rupsas Paspodi
Hature of relations hig Transactlon '
Fonkated party Recoipts of long term financing from directors BO0OG00 8,111,382
Rapaymant of long tamm financing - (3.550.000)

E— Ex— e ———————— — — —
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37 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
Tha company has exposures to the fellowing rizks from its use of Mnancial natruments.

aTa
ar.z
ir.a

Credit risk
Liquidity risk
Markoet risk

Tha board of dirsctors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of company's risk managemen! framework, The board is also
responsible for developing and monitoring the company’s risk managament policies

3T
T

ITAA4

ar.z

Cradit riak
Exposure to credit risk

Cradit rigk s the risk of fnancial loss 1o the company If & cusiomar or counlerparty to a8 financial instrument fails to meast its
contractual oblfigations, and ariges principally from the rade debts, loens and advances, trade deposits and short term prepaymaonts.
Out of total financial assets of Rs. 47 488 million (June 30, 2015: 64.652 milion), financial assets which are subject to credit risk
aggregats to Rs. 35482 millien (June 30, 2015 62.850 million). The carrying amount of financial assels reprosents the macimum
eredit axposure, The maximurn exposure to credi risk at the reparting data is as follows.,

2016 2018
Rupees Rupean

Long term deposils 7.029, 480 7,029,480
Trade dabls 24,180,499 38,385,644
Lowns and advances . 3,633,953 2,544 891
Trade deposits and shor tem prepayments 453,766 :

Other recabvablas . 183,800 13,500,000
Cash and hank balances 11,994,447 1.791,B56

47 486,045 64,651,870

The maximum axposurs to credit risk for rade debts &t the balance shest dale by geographical region is as follows.
Domastic . 24,190,499 39,305 644

The maximum sxposura fo cradit risk for trade debts al the balance shoet dale by type of customer is as follows:

2016 2015
Rupaes Rispias
Yam 12,561,050 33,305,231
Wasto 11,626,445 8,080,413

24,180,489 38,385,644

Tha aging of rade dablors at the balance shaat is as follows,
Past due 0 - 30 days . 17,721,057 23 B52 694

Past dus 31 - 50 days #61.513 8974245
Past due 91 days - 1 year 5 3,265,245 4,265,084
More than 1 year . 2,242,285 2,503,622

24,190,499 35385 644
Ligquidity risk

Ligpuidity risk is the risk that the compamy will nol be sbie o el e fnencisl obligetons as they fall due. The company’s aporoach
1o managing lguidity is 1o ensure, =4 fer 8. postible, St K will sheeys hass sulficient iguidity 1o meet its liabilities when due, under
beoth normal and siressed conditions, without Inourring un scosptabls loeses o rsking damages to the company's reputation. The
following are the contractual maturithes of the financial labilities Including interost payments and axcluding the impact of netting
Agrecmonts.,

2016 |
Carrying Contractiual Six months Six 1o bwoha Twe Lo five Maore than
amount cash flow or less maonihs years fiva yoars
Rupases
Non-derivative
Financial liabilities
Lang tarm Tnancing 149,511,945 180.480,288 79,284 460 8,374,114 B8 873574 1,858,140
Lang team finandng from direcbors 138,683,905 138.683,90% = ’ - . = 138,683,005
Finance lsass . B3 605,397 85,368,783 48,044,575 14,023,757 33,300,461 =
Long termm loans from othems 45,658,313 49,658,313
Trade and other payablas 411,353 948 411,353 845 411,353,945 = -
Accrnued mark up £ inberest 50,876,351 50,876,251 50,876,351 = J 2
Shon term barmowings 212,455,654 208,963,819 208,963,819 - - -
1.086,145,510  1,085,737,200 7TE8,523. 2560 23,387 871 172,932,348 140,542 045

[35)
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Carrying Contractual  |Sk months or| ik to twelve Two to five Mora than fiva
amaount cash flaw less manths YOBrs years
e RIUPBS s s e e —————

373

3734

araz

Hon-derivative

Financial ilabilities

Leng tarm financing 149,511,845 161,505 461 54,124 877 15,563,610 96,579,214 15,237,660

Long term financing from directors * 138,683,805 138,683,805 = - - 138,683,805

Finance laass 86,983 658 99,863,554 32,089,953 12,025,542 55,748,058 -

Lang tarm loans from othors 49,858,313 - - . - 49,658,313 -

Trade and olhar payables 244 723 542 244 T23,542 244,723 542 = - =

Accrand mark up / interast 21,602,348 21,802,347 21,602,347 - - -

Shorn term borrowings 178,758,004 184,134 645 - 184,134,645 - ~ -
870,921,714 870,513,454 536,675.484 27,589,152 201,985,588 163,921,665

The contractual cash fiows relating to the abovefinancial liabilties have been detarmined on the basls of mark up rates effective as at
yaar end. Tha rates of mark up have been disclosed In relevant notes to these financial statements.

Market risk

Markal risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument may fluctuate as a resull of changes in market interest ratas or the
markel price due 1o a change in credit rating of the lssuer or the instrument, change in market senliments, speculative activities,
supply and demand of securities and liquidity in the market. The company s exposed to cumrency risk and interest rate risk only.

Currency risk
Exposure to currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risk on trade debts, borrowing and import of raw material and stores that are denominated in a
currancy ather than the respective functional currency of the company, primarily In US Dollar, Japanesa Yan and Eurg. The currency
in which these transacticns primarily are denominated is US Dollar and Euro, The company is not exposed to any foreign cumency
risk as at June 30, 2018,

Sensitivity analysis

5% strengthening of Pak Rupee against the following currency al June 30, would not increased / (decreased) equity and profit and
loss.

Interest rate risk managemeant

Interast rate risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrumeant will fluctuate because of changes in market
interast ratas. Majority of the interest rale exposures arises from short and long term borrowings from bank and term deposits and
deposits in PLS saving accounts with banks. Al the balance sheat dale the interest rate profile of the company's interast bearing
financial instrumant is as follows.

Rupeses Rupess

Variable rate instruments
Financial liabilities 442 682,037 414, 806 323

Fair value sensitlvity analysis for fixed rate Instrumants

The company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabiites at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore, a
change in interast rates at the reporting dato would not affect profit and loss account.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis paints in interast ratas at the reporting date would haveincreased / (decreased) aquity and prafit of loss by the
amounts shown balow. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular forsign cumency rates, remain constant. The
analysis Is parformed on the same basls for June 30, 2018,

Profit and loss Equity
100 bp 100 bp 100 bp 100 bp
increase (decraasa) increase {decraasa)
Rupeses
Cash flow sensitivity - vanable rate instruments 2096 (4,426,820} 4,426,820 = -
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate instruments 2015 | [4.128,063) 4,148,083 = -
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374  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
Thie camrying value of all financial Instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate to their falr values, Fair value is
determined on tihe basis of objective evidence at each reporting date.
2016 2015
Rupees Rupees
3a7.5 Off balance sheet items
Bank guarantees issued in ordinary course of business 18,100,000 . 18,100,000
Letters of credit ather than capital expenditures B6,802763  31.105.143
37.6  Capital risk management

The company’s prime object when managing capital is to safeguard its ability 1o continee as a going concom in order 1o provide
adequate retum for shareholder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of
capdtal. "

In order to maintain o adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new
shares or sofl assets (o reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. The ratio is calculated as total
borrowing divided by tolal capital employed. Borowing represents long term portion of long term financing, liabilities agains! assets
subject to finance lease, long term murabaha and long term loans from others. Total capital employed includes total equity as shown
in the balance sheet plus bomowings,

2016 2015
Rupees Rupees

Total borrowings ) 294,861,791 334,487,170
et debt

299,861,791 334,487,170
Total eguity (318,841,582) (148.203.251)
Total capital (18,979,791} 186,193,810
Gearing ratio -1579.90% 179.64%

38 CAPACITY INSTALLED AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

MNumber of spindles installed ] 28,248 243:2-13
Numiber of spindles worked i 26,927 20,200
MWurnber of shifts per day 3 3
Ifnlallad capacily after conversion into 20/s munl.s.{h'gs.':' 9,946,319 9,946,319

Actual production of yarn after comversion inlo 20/s counts (Kgs.) 9,278,662 7315214

It is difficult to precizely describe production capacity and the resultant production converted into single counts in the bextile industry since it
fluctuates widely depending on various faclors such as type of yam produced and raw material used ete. It would also vary according to pattern of
production adopted in a particular year. Actual production is mone than the installed capacity due o the conversion of fine count to 20/s count.

[37)
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2018 2015
38 NUMEER OF EMPLOYEES
Number of employees worked as at year end are 380
Average employee worked during the year ar4 373

40 DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements have been authorized for issue on Oclober 10,2016 by the board of directors of the company.

41 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Figures have been rearrangedireclassified whenever necessary for the comparison.
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COMBINE PATTERN OF CDC AND PHYSICAL SHAREHOLDING

FORM 34

AS AT JUNE 30, 2016

No. of
_Bharsholders "~ From To Total Shares Held
79 1 100 2,463
220 101 500 51,931
288 a0 1,000 169,923
100 1,001 5,000 261,133
28 5,001 10,000 194,209
<1 10,001 15,000 77,296
4 15,001 20,000 74,500
7 20,001 25,000 150,858
3 25,001 30,000 83,840
3 30,001 35,000 899,335
2 40,001 45,000 BE 940
1 50,001 55,000 52,000
3 85,001 50,000 269,670
1 80,001 05,000 81,565
1 45,001 100,000 100,000
1 140,001 145,000 143,818
1 145,001 150,000 148,302
1 285,001 290,000 289918
1 250,001 285,000 291,399
1 805,001 810,000 ~ BOBET3
1 1,010,001 1,015,000 1,012,173
750 4,467,036
Categories of shareholders Share held Percentage
Directors, Chief Executive Officers, 2,354 810 52.7153%
and their spouse and minor childern
Associated Companies, 0 0.0000%
undarhkhg§ and related
parties.
MIT and ICP 5,653 0.1265%
Banks Development 185 0.0041%
Financial Institutions, Non
Banking Financial Institutions. - -
Insurance Companies - -
Modarabas and Mutual 201,399 6.5233%
Funds
Share holders holding 10% 1,818,846 40.7171%
or more
General Public
Local 1,781,230 39.8750%
Foreign 500 0.0112%
Others (to be specified)
Joint Stock Companies 2,135 0.0478%
Pension Funds 30,069 0.6731%
Others 1,055 0.0236%
[39]
. _____________________________________________________ ——————
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DETAIL OF SHARE HOLDING
As on 30th June, 20186
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
HOLDING Y%AGE
DIRECTORS, CEO THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN
MRS. SHAMIM AKHTAR 806,673 18.0584%
MRS. FAREEHA PERVAIZ 289,918 6.4902%
MISS SUMAILAAZEEM 148,302 3.3199% -
MR. NOMAN ALMAS 1.012173 22 6587%
MR. WASEEM K. HAQ (CDC) . 6,179 0.1383%
MR. MUHAMMAD AZHAR AMIN (CDC) 91,565 2.0498%
MR. SHOAIB A. KHAN (NIT Nominee) 0 0,0000%
2,354 810 52.7153%
ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
0.0000%
[} 0.0000%
NIT and ICP -
INVESTMENT CORP. OF PAKISTAN 4,900 0.1097%
IDEL (ICP UNIT) (CDC) 753 0.0169%
5,653 0.1265%
ANCIAL INST 10N
NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN. (CDC) 185 0.0041%
. 185 0.0041%
MUTUAL FUNDS
CDC TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST (CDGC) 291,399 6.5233%
e 291,399 6.5233%
PENSICN FUNDS y
TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF OAKISTAN EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND (CDC) 30,069 0.6731%
30,069 0.6731%
JOINT STOCK COMPANIES
MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED (CDC) . 1 0.0000%
TIME SECURITIES (PVT.) LTD (CDC) 449 - 0.0101%
¥.5 SECUTITIES & SERVICES (PVT) LTD. (CDC) 1,685 0.0377%
2,135 0.0478%
OTHERS
TRUSTEE NATIGHAL BANK OF PAKISTAN EMPLOYEE BENEVOLENT FUND TRUST (C0G) 1,065 0.0236%
1,055 0.0236%
SHARES HELD BY THE GENERAL PUBLIC
Local 1,781,230 39.8750%
Foreign 500 0.0112%
1,781,730  39.8862%
TOTAL: 4,467,036 100.0000%
SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 10% OR MORE OF TOTAL CAPITAL
MR. NOMAN ALMAS 1,012,173 22.6587%
MRS. SHAMIM AKHTAR 806,673 18.0584%
1,818,846 40.7171%
SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE OF TOTAL CAPITAL
MR. NOMAN ALMAS 1,012,173 22.6587%
MRS, SHAMIM AKHTAR 806,673 18.0584%
MRS, FAREEHA PERVAIZ 289,918 5.4902%
CDOC TRUSTEE NATIOMNAL INVESTMENT {(UNIT) TRUST (CDC) 291,399 65.5233%
2,400,163 53.7305%

m




FORM OF PROXY

I/We

of

Being a member of SALMAN NOMAN ENTERPRISES LTD and holder of Ordinary shares as

per Register Folio / CDC Participant No. _ hereby appoint
Mr./Mrs./Miss : of or  failing  him/her
Mr./Mrs./Miss . - who is also a member of the SALMAN
NOMAN ENTERPRISES LTD vide Registered Folio / CDC Participant .D No. as my

proxy to vote for me and on my be half at the 31’?’ Annual General meeting of the Company to be held on
~ Monday the October 31,2016 at 02:00 p.m and any adjournment thereof.

Signed this __ day of October, 2016 Revenue
stamp(s) of
Rupees five
(Signature should agree with the specimen
Signature register with the Company}
Witness: 1 Witness:2
Signature: Signature:
Name: Name:
Address: Address:
CNIC ar: . CN“: or:
Passportit: Passporté:
Note:

» A member entitled to vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy, proxies in order to be effective
must be received at Registered Office of the company duly stamped, signed and witnessed not
later than 48 hours before the time of the meeting




